

**Curriculum Vitae of Dr. Yamuna Kintala**  
**Senior Lecturer in English**  
**Government Polytechnic, Visakhapatnam**



**Personal Details:**

**NAME:** Dr. Yamuna Kintala

**Present Address :** Senior Lecturer in English

Government Polytechnic, Visakhapatnam, A.P.

Email: yamunakintala1979@mail.com.

**PROFILE:**

With 18 years of dedicated service in the Teaching field that is 7 years of service as a Government English teacher in the Department of School Education (High schools ) of Srikakulam district of Andhra Pradesh state and later got selected as a Lecturer in English in the Department of Technical Education, Andhra Pradesh, through APPSC and have been in this service for 11 years. I am very fortunate enough to teach all levels of students from primary education to Higher Education which made me to analyse the drawbacks in teaching English Language and also helped me to adopt various approaches, methods and strategies while teaching the English Language.

I am passionate and enthusiastic to enhance the Communication skills and Life skills of the students which play a vital role in today's generation. With this zeal I have done my PhD in the area of English Language Teaching specifically on the enhancement of English Speaking Skills. My own teaching experience of dealing various levels of students paved the way for me to update myself in adopting modern techniques and innovative Teaching strategies that immerse students in learning process and motivate them to learn language without any shy and fear.

As a Senior Lecturer with a dedicated service of teaching experience, I feel responsible to inspire learners, Nurture healthy curiosity in Learners, and provide an Environment in which students can learn effectively, Coach and mentor the students, help to shape the Life skills, academic goals and to achieve them. I look forward to enlighten many students with my continuous journey in this Department.

**EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION:**

- PhD. Degree in English Language Teaching– K L University, Guntur, Vijayawada, A.P.(2023)
- B.Ed . Degree in English Language teaching and Biological science – Andhra University (2004)Studied at St. Mary Stella College of Education, Tadepalligudem, W.G.(dt), A.P.
- M.A. Degree in English Literature – Andhra University (2002)
- B.Sc. Degree in Chemistry, Botany and Bio-Chemistry- Andhra University (2000) studied at St.Ann’s College for Women, Malkapuram, Visakhapatnam, A.P.
- Board of Intermediate Education in Bi.P.C. Studied at St. Joseph’s College for Women, Visakhapatnam, A.P.(1997)
- Board of Secondary Education(S.S.C) studied at S.F.S. school, Palasa, Srikakulam(dt), A.P.(1995)
- **Details of studies during PhD, M.A. and B.Ed:**
- Area of Research in PhD: ELT( English Language Teaching)
- Title of Thesis in PhD: “ Approaches to Develop English Speaking Skills at Elementary Level : A Study on the Rural Government Telugu Medium Students of North Andhra Districts- Srikakulam, Vizianagaram and Visakhapatnam”
- Specialisation in M.A.- Romantics in English Literature.
- Specialisation in B.Ed.- Methods of teaching English Subject and Biological Science Subject in Schools.

**WORK EXPERIENCE:**

- 2019 – Present: Senior Lecturer in English at Government Polytechnic, Visakhapatnam , SBTET, Andhra Pradesh and also as an In charge Librarian .
- 2015 – 2019: Lecturer in English at Government Polytechnic for Women, Srikakulam, , SBTET, Andhra Pradesh , additional Incharge duty as a physical Director and also as a Head of General Section(FAC) from 2016 to 2017.
- 2012-2015: Lecturer in English at Government Polytechnic , Amadalavalasa, Srikakulam (dt), SBTET, Andhra Pradesh and also as an incharge Librarian

- 2005-2012: School Assistant in English( Government High School Teacher) in the Department of School Education, Andhra Pradesh.(Taught English language to Telugu, Oriya and English medium students)

## **Academic Accomplishments:**

### **PUBLICATIONS:**

1. “ Incorporating Gamification To Enhance The Speaking Skills Of Primary Level Students Of Telugu Medium Background In Andhra Pradesh”, IJAS, ISSN 2008-8019, Vol 12, Issue 2, 2021, Pages 1175-1178 (WOS Journal)
2. “Technology Based Teaching in an English Classroom”, RJOE, ISSN 2456-2696, Vol 5, Special Issue -3, Aug 2020. (Google Scholar Indexed)
3. “A Study Of Factors that Affect The English Speaking Skills Of Telugu Medium Students of North Andhra Districts: The Case Study Of Government Polytechnic Students, Visakhapatnam and A.P. State”, TEST Engineering and Management Journal, May-June 2020, ISSN: 0193-4120, Page No- 15215-15219.
4. “Approaches Adopted By Teachers in Enhancing Speaking Skills at Elementary Schools: A Study”, Review Of Research- An International Multidisciplinary online Journal, Special Issue, Feb, 2019.(UGC Approved Journal No: 48514), ISSN 2249-894X.
5. “Usage of L1 in L2 Classes: A Study On “Does L1 helps Learners to Enhance their L2 Skills”?, Langlit ( An International Peer Reviewed Open Access Journal), ISSN 2349-5189, May 2018.(Google Scholar Indexed )
6. “Role of Religion in the Development of Culture In the Society “, Journal of The English Literator Society (JELS), ISSN 2455-393X, Vol-1, Dec 2016.
7. “Women as Administrators in Indian Perspective”, Conference Proceedings of the International Conference on “Recreating Spaces: Language, Culture and Gender Issues” on 8<sup>th</sup> and 9<sup>th</sup> December 2017 at Andhra University, Visakhapatnam, AP.

### **PAPER PRESENTATIONS IN VARIOUS CONFERENCES:**

1. Two Day National e-Conference on Language, Literature and Soft Skills: A. Cornucopia of culture, career and creativity on 11<sup>th</sup> and 12<sup>th</sup> of December 2020, organized by KLEF, Deemed to be University, Vaddeswaram, Guntur, A.P. State.

Paper Title: “Incorporating Gamification to Enhance the Speaking Skills of Primary Level Students of Telugu Medium Background in Andhra Pradesh.”

2. One Day National Seminar on “ Modern Approaches in English Language and Literature” by Anil Neerukonda Institute of Technology and Sciences in association with Research Journal of English(RJOE) on March 28<sup>th</sup> , 2020.

Paper Title: “Technology Based Teaching in an English Classroom”

3. International Conference on Recent Innovations in Multidisciplinary studies- RIMS-2020, organized by St. Joseph’s college (Arts and Science), Kovur, Chennai, March 4<sup>th</sup>, 2020.

Paper Title: “A Study of Factors that Affect the English Speaking Skills of Telugu Medium Students of North Andhra Districts: A case study of Government Polytechnic students, Visakhapatnam, A.P. State.”

4. A Two day National Conference on “Regional Literature in English Translations: Global Perspectives.” Conducted by VFSTR (Deemed to be University) Vadlamudi, A.P.- in association with Ministry of HRD, New Delhi. Feb 15<sup>th</sup> and 16<sup>th</sup> of 2019.

Paper Title: “Approaches Adopted by Teachers in Enhancing Speaking skills at Elementary Schools: A Study”

5. A Three Day National Literary Conference and Festival organized by K.L. University and Indian Society for Common Wealth Studies.

Theme: Celebrating Indian Literature and Culture.

28, 29, 30 March, 2016.

Paper Title: “Role of Feminist Writers in Indian English Literature and Culture.”

6. A Two Day National Research Conference organized by The English Literator Society, Pune on “Redefining Identities, Cultures and Literatures” on 9<sup>th</sup> and 10<sup>th</sup> of December ,2016 at Maulana Azad Research Center, Aurangabad, Maharashtra.
7. International Conference on “Recreating Spaces: Language, Culture and Gender Issues” on 8<sup>th</sup> and 9<sup>th</sup> December 2017 at Andhra University, Visakhapatnam, AP.

Paper Title: “Women as Administrators in Indian Perspective”.

**Other Skills:** Communication Skills, Organization skills, Team Work, Leadership skill, Emotional Intelligence, Critical thinking skills, Problem solving skills, Flexibility, Administrative skills, patience, Empathetic, Compassionate, Responsibility, Management skills and Interpersonal skills.

**Strengths:** Workaholic, Confidence, Self esteem, patience and Contentment (being happy and satisfied).